
 

 

 
MEETING: LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 

  
DATE: 12th June 2023 

  
TIME: 6.30 pm 
  

VENUE: Committee Room - Bootle Town Hall, Trinity Road, Bootle, L20 7AE 
  

 
 Member 

 

 

 
 

 Cllr. John Kelly (Chair) 

Cllr. Carran Waterfield (Vice-Chair) 
Cllr. Susan Bradshaw 
Cllr. Clare Carragher 

Cllr. Jennifer Corcoran 
Cllr. Judy Hardman 

Cllr. Janet Harrison 
Cllr. Sonya Kelly 
Cllr. Gareth Lloyd-Johnson 

Cllr. Mike Morris M.B.E. 
Cllr. Brenda O'Brien 
Cllr. Paula Spencer 

Cllr. Carla Thomas 
Cllr. Anne Thompson 

Cllr. Lynne Thompson 
 

  

 

 

 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Amy DysonDemocratic Services Officer 

 Telephone: 0151 934 2045 
 E-mail: amy.dyson@sefton.gov.uk 
 

 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 

facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

 

We endeavour to provide a reasonable number of full agendas, including reports at 

the meeting. If you wish to ensure that you have a copy to refer to at the meeting, 
please can you print off your own copy of the agenda pack prior to the meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest  

 Members are requested at a meeting where a disclosable 

pecuniary interest or personal interest arises, which is not 
already included in their Register of Members' Interests, to 
declare any interests that relate to an item on the agenda. 

 
Where a Member discloses a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, 

he/she must withdraw from the meeting room, including from 
the public gallery, during the whole consideration of any item 
of business in which he/she has an interest, except where 

he/she is permitted to remain as a result of a grant of a 
dispensation. 

 
Where a Member discloses a personal interest he/she must 
seek advice from the Monitoring Officer or staff member 

representing the Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting room, including 

from the public gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an interest or whether 
the Member can remain in the meeting or remain in the 

meeting and vote on the relevant decision. 
 

 

3.   Minutes (Pages 5 - 8) 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 13 March 2023 

 

 

4.   Seaforth Road, Seaforth - Objection to proposed Traffic 
Regulation Order 

(Pages 9 - 14) 

 Report of the Assistant Director of Place (Highways and 

Public Protection) 
 

 

5.   Junction Improvements in  Crosby Village – 
Islington/Church Road/ Coronation Road and Coronation 

Road/ The By -Pass 

(To Follow) 

 Report of the Assistant Director of Place (Highways and 
Public Protection) 

 

 

6.   Local Licensing: Performance Report 2022/23 (Pages 15 - 
20) 

 Report of the Assistant Director of Place (Highways and 

Public Protection) 
 

 

7.   Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and 
the Gambling Act 2005: period covering 18 February 

2023 to 4 May 2023 

(Pages 21 - 
30) 

 Report of the Assistant Director of Place (Highways and 
Public Protection) 

 



 

8.   Taxi Licensing Annual Report 2022/23 (To Follow) 

 Report of the Assistant Director of Place (Highways and 
Public Protection) 

 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 THIS SET OF MINUTES IS NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL IN” 

1 

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE BIRKDALE ROOM - SOUTHPORT TOWN 
HALL, LORD STREET, SOUTHPORT, PR8 1DA 

ON MONDAY 13TH MARCH, 2023 
 

 

PRESENT: Councillor John Kelly (in the Chair) 
Councillors Waterfield, June Burns, Corcoran, 

D'Albuquerque, Hardman, Sonya Kelly, Lloyd-
Johnson, O'Brien, Thomas and Anne Thompson 

 

 
58. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bradshaw, Morris 
and Lynne Thompson.  

 
59. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received. 

 
 

60. MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 9 January 2023 be confirmed as a 

correct record. 
 

61. MOLYNEUX ROAD AREA, WATERLOO – OBJECTIONS TO 

PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER  

 

The Committee considered the report of the Assistant Director of Place 
(Highways and Public Protection) which reported the receipt of objections 
against a proposal to introduce a one-way street in Molyneux Road and 

adjacent streets, Waterloo.  
 

The Committee discussed possible mitigation measures for disabled 
residents.  
 

The Committee had previously considered this report on 5 September 
2022.  

 
RESOLVED: That 
 

(1) the objections be noted; and 
 

(2) following further consultations with Ward Members, the Cabinet 
Member for Locality Services be requested to give further 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE- MONDAY 13TH 
MARCH, 2023 
 

2 

consideration to the proposal. 
 

 
62. LOCAL LICENSING – FEES AND CHARGES 2023/2024  

 

The Committee considered the report of the Assistant Director of Place 
(Highways and Public Protection) which sought the approval of Members 

for the fees and charges for Local Licensing Services in 2023/2024.  
 
RESOLVED:  

 
That the proposed fees and charges for 2023/2024 as listed in the annex 

be endorsed and approved.  
  
 

63. DETERMINATIONS MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 AND 
THE GAMBLING ACT 2005: PERIOD COVERING 1 DECEMBER 2021 

TO 18 FEBRUARY 2022  

 
The Committee considered the report of the Assistant Director of Place 

(Highways and Public Protection) updating on applications made under the 
Licensing Act, 2003 and the Gambling Act, 2005 which had been 
determined by Licensing Officers.  

 
The report indicated that Sefton Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

(issued under the Licensing Act 2003) and the Statement of Gambling 
Policy (issued under the Gambling Act 2005), both followed the 
recommended delegation of functions contained within the Guidance,  

issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance 
issued under Section 25 of the Gambling Act 2005. Where there were no 

relevant representations to applications, then these matters would be dealt  
with by Officers in order to speed matters through the system. The 
Guidance also recommended that where powers had been delegated, the 

Committee would receive regular reports on decisions made by Officers in 
order to maintain an overview of the general licensing situation. 

 
The report indicated that during the period 1 December (2022 to 17 
February 2023 the Assistant Director of Place Highways and Public 

Protection) had received and determined the following numbers of 
applications: 

 
Under the Licensing Act 2003: 
 

 60 Applications made under Premise Licences  

 31 Applications made under Personal Licences  

 44 Notifications of Temporary Event Notices 

 32 Notifications of Late Temporary Event Notices  

 
Under the Gambling Act 2005:  

 

 1 Application made under Gambling Premise Licences  

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE- MONDAY 13TH 
MARCH, 2023 
 

3 

 2 Notifications given for Licensed Premises Automatic Gaming  
 

RESOLVED:  
 
That the report and the fact that further update reports would be submitted 

as necessary, be noted.  
 

 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee 
 

Date of Meeting: Monday 12 June 
2023 

Subject: Seaforth Road, Seaforth - Objection to proposed Traffic 
Regulation Order 
 

Report of: Assistant Director of 
Place (Highways 

and Public 
Protection) 
 

Wards Affected: Linacre; 

Portfolio:  
 

Is this a Key 
Decision: 

No Included in 
Forward Plan: 

No 

Exempt / 

Confidential 
Report: 

No 

 

Summary: 

 
To report the receipt of an objection against a proposal to introduce a disabled persons 

parking place for a resident in Seaforth Road, Seaforth. 
 
 
Recommendation(s): 

 

(1) The objection be noted; 
 

(2) The disabled persons parking place be progressed as originally advertised 
 
(3) The objector be advised accordingly. 

 
 
Reasons for the Recommendation(s): 

 
The Council has the power to revoke a Traffic Regulation Order (Part IV of Schedule 9 to 

the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984) as well as the power to make a new Traffic 
Regulation Order (Section 1 of that Act). Authorisation to advertise new Traffic 

Regulation Orders falls under the remit of Cabinet Member Locality Services.  
 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications) 

 

None 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 

 

What will it cost and how will it be financed? 

 
(A) Revenue Costs 

 All costs associated with the introduction of the Traffic Regulation Order, in 

Seaforth Road amounting to £800 will be funded from the Highway Safety 
revenue budget for 2023/24.  

 

 
(B) Capital Costs 

 Nil 
 
 

 
Implications of the Proposals: 

 
Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets): 

None 
 

Legal Implications: 

None 
 

Equality Implications: 

None 
 

Impact on Children and Young People:  

None 
 

Climate Emergency Implications: 
 

The recommendations within this report will  

Have a positive impact  No 

Have a neutral impact Yes  

Have a negative impact No 

The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 

report authors 

Yes 

 

 

 
 
Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose: 

 

Protect the most vulnerable: Will assist residents and other road users 
 

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: Not applicable 

 

Commission, broker and provide core services: Not applicable 
 

Place – leadership and influencer: Not applicable 

 

Drivers of change and reform: Not applicable 
 

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: Not applicable 

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



 

 

 

Greater income for social investment: Not applicable 
 

Cleaner Greener: Not applicable 

 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 

 
(A) Internal Consultations 

 

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services has been 
consulted and notes the report indicates all costs associated with the introduction of the 
Traffic Regulation Order, amounting to £800, will be funded from the Highway Safety 

revenue budget. (FD7244/23) and the Chief Legal and Democratic Officer (LD5444/23) 
have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the report. 

 
(B) External Consultations  

 

The proposed disabled persons parking place has been advertised in the Metro 
newspaper 11/02/2023, with a 21 day objection period ending 1/03/2023. 
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 

 

Immediately following the Committee / Council meeting. 
 

 
Contact Officer:  

Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 4189 

Email Address: colin.taylor@sefton.gov.uk 
 
Appendices: 

 
There are no appendices to this report 
 

 
Background Papers: 

 

There are no background papers available for inspection. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 

 

1. Introduction/Background 

 

1.1 On 3 December 2022, an application was made for the introduction of a Disabled 
Parking Place (DPP) associated with 187 Seaforth Road, Seaforth. 

 
1.2 As part of Sefton’s procedures, the applicant supplied a completed  

application form, detailing her disability and the vehicle details she uses to 

transport her together with copies of her blue badge. 
 

1.3 These details were checked, and a number of parking surveys carried out to 
establish the level of parking within the vicinity of the applicants’ property. 

 

1.4 The application satisfied all criteria for the provision of a Disabled Parking Space, 
and the parking surveys clarified that there were never any spare parking spaces 

available at peak times.  
 
1.5 The application was approved, and authorisation sought from Cabinet Member – 

Locality Services to advertise the proposed Traffic Regulation Order. The proposal 
was subsequently advertised in The Metro newspaper on 11th February 2023, 

with a 21 day objection period ending on 1st March 2023.  
 
1.6 One objection was received during the objection period. 

 
1.7 The objection is listed below, with various sections redacted to maintain 

confidentiality:- 
 

Kris lupton 

185 seaforth road, 
l2t4ld 

I would like to formally reject the proposal to have a disabled parking spot 
next to my house. I also have a car and the proposal means that she will 
encroach my house. 

The lady who lives in 187 seaforth road doesn't even own a car. The car is 
her daughters who works full time. She just wants a disabled space because 

she thinks she owns the street and sometímes people park there. 
lf you would like to speak to me, my number is 07802658026 
 

2.0 Discussion 

 

Given that the applicant has met all the criteria for the application of the disabled 
persons parking place. The vehicle which transports the applicant is registered at 
the applicants address and the availability for parking space for the applicant is 

restricted, there is no reason for the parking place not to be implemented. 
 

3.0  Proposal 

 
3.1 Under the constitution of this Committee, Members can either:- 

 
a) approve the parking place as proposed, or; 

b) reject the parking place or; 
c) refer the scheme to the Cabinet Member Locality Services indicating 

     the Committee’s view on how the proposal should be progressed. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 4



 

 

 
3.2  Having reviewed the applicant’s supporting documentation and the situation with 

regards to the parking situation on-street, it is considered that Licensing & 
Regulatory Members should be minded to over-rule the objection and the 

proposed Disabled Parking Place be progressed as originally advertised. 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report to: Licensing and 
Regulatory 
Committee 
 

Date of Meeting: Monday 12 June 
2023 

Subject: Local Licensing: Performance Report 2022/23 
 

Report of: Assistant Director of 

Place (Highways 
and Public 

Protection) 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); 

Portfolio:  
 

Is this a Key 

Decision: 
N Included in 

Forward Plan: 
N 

Exempt / 
Confidential 
Report: 

N 
 

 

Summary: 
 

To report the work carried out during 2022/23 by the Local Licensing Unit. 
 
 

Recommendation(s): 

 

That Licensing and Regulatory Committee:  
 
i) Notes this report; and 

ii) Requests that similar reports be brought on an annual basis. 
 

 
Reasons for the Recommendation(s): 

 

In order that the Licensing & Regulatory Committee can have an overview of the work 
carried out by the Local Licensing Unit. 

 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications) 

 

None 
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 

 
(A) Revenue Costs 

 
Costs are met from within the existing Local Licensing Budget (BD11). 
 

(B) Capital Costs 
 

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report 
 

 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



 

 

Implications of the Proposals: 

 
Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets):  

None. 
 

Legal Implications: 

None. 

 

Equality Implications: 

There are no equality implications. 

 

Impact on Children and Young People:  

None. 

 

 

Climate Emergency Implications: 

The recommendations within this report will  

Have a positive impact  N 

Have a neutral impact Y 

Have a negative impact N 

The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 

report authors 

Y 

 

This is an information only Report and contains no proposals that will alter any impact 

on climate change. 

 
Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose: 

 

Protect the most vulnerable: Yes 

 

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: 
 

Commission, broker and provide core services: Yes 

 

Place – leadership and influencer: 
 

Drivers of change and reform: 

 

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: 
 

Greater income for social investment:  
 

Cleaner Greener 
 

 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 

 
(A) Internal Consultations 

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 6



 

 

The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services has been 
consulted and notes the report indicates no direct financial implications for the Council.  

(FD 7205/23). 
The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer has been consulted with regard to any legal 

implications and any comments have been incorporated into the report.  (LD 5405/23). 
 
(B) External Consultations  

 
None. 

 
Implementation Date for the Decision 

 

Immediately following the Committee meeting. 
 
Contact Officer: Kevin Coady 

Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2946 

Email Address: kevin.coady@sefton.gov.uk 
 

Appendices: 

 

None. 
 
Background Papers: 

 

There are no background papers available for inspection. 
 
1. Details of licensing applications accepted for process  

 

1.1 During the period 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 865 applications were accepted 
for process under the Licensing Act 2003 (“the LA03”), this representing a 19.5% 

increase over the 726 applications received during the equivalent 12-month period 
for 2021/2022. 

 

1.2 Under the Gambling Act 2005 (“the GA05”), 20 applications were accepted for 
process, this representing a 58% decrease over the 47 applications received 

during the equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 
 

1.3 With respect to general licensing applications (animal welfare, scrap metal 

dealers, personal treatment registrations etc.), 114 applications were received, 
this representing a 9.5% decrease over the 126 applications received during the 

equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 
 
1.4 With respect to applications for street collection permits, 46 applications were 

received, this representing a 2.2% increase over the 45 applications received 
during the equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 

 
1.5 With respect to applications for house to house collection permits, 26 applications 

were received, this representing a 8.3% increase over the 24 applications 

received during the equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 
 

2. Advertisement of certain LA03 applications 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 

2.1 In order to ensure that Grant and Variation applications are brought to residents’ / 

businesses’ attention, since 25 April 2012 (via legislation introduced into the LA03 
by The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011) the Licensing Unit has 

been required to advertise these types of applications on the Council website (this 
is in addition to the existing provisions which were retained whereby the applicant 
has to advertise the application in a newspaper and on the premises). 

 

2.2 In respect of Sefton these Notices can be found via a dedicated page on the 

Council website via: 
 

www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-

late-night-refreshment/licensing-act-public-notices.aspx. 
 

2.3 During the relevant period there were 68 applications received which required 
such advertisement; these comprised of 51 Grant applications and 17 Variation 
applications, this representing a 14% decrease over the 79 applications received 

during the equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 
 

3. Sefton’s LA03 leafleting notification scheme 
 

3.1 This scheme was formally adopted by Members at their Meeting on 6 June 2011. 

The scheme involves the Licensing Unit going over and above the advertising 
provisions of the LA03 by proactively informing those occupiers and owners of 

properties with curtilages abutting premises, who have made certain applications 
under the LA03, of the fact of that application. 

 

3.2 As a consequence Licensing Officers sent out a total of 347 notifications to 
residents / businesses; the average being 5 notifications sent per application. 

 
3.3 The Licensing Unit received no objections from residents / businesses leafletted 

as a direct result of this activity.  
 
4. Reports submitted to Licensing Sub-Committee 

 

4.1 During the relevant period 16 Reports were submitted by the Unit for 
consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee, this representing a 78% increase 

over the 9 Reports submitted during the equivalent 12-month period for 
2021/2022. 

 
5. Details of Reviews held 

 

5.1 During the relevant period 1 premise licence review application was dealt with, 
this representing a 50% decrease over the 2 reviews dealt with during the 

equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 
 
6. Details of LA03 Licences surrendered 

 

6.1 At their Meeting on 19 November 2012 Members RESOLVED that any future 

Performance Reports should “provide details of surrendered Licences”. 
 

Page 18

Agenda Item 6

http://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licensing-act-public-notices.aspx
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/business/licensing-registration/entertainment,-alcohol-and-late-night-refreshment/licensing-act-public-notices.aspx


 

 

6.2  During the period 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 24 Licences were surrendered, 
this representing a 4% decrease over the 25 Licences which were surrendered 

during the equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. 
 
7. Details of Service Requests received 

 
7.1 During the relevant period the Unit received and dealt with 1,103 service requests. 

This representing a 10.08% increase over the 1,002 service requests received 
during the equivalent 12-month period for 2021/2022. Of these 10 took the form of 

LA03 complaints, whilst 13 were general licensing complaints. 
 
7.2 With regard to the Doorman Logbooks the Unit dealt with 14 request for Logbooks 

to be dispatched. 
 

7.3 The following were service requests to the Unit for guidance, advice or 
information: 781 under the LA03, 16 under the GA05, with 269 under general 
licensing. 

 
7.4 All of the above matters were attended to within the departmental timescales laid 

down for such matters. 
 
 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report to: Licensing and 

Regulatory 
Committee 
 

Date of Meeting: Monday 12 June 

2023 

Subject: Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Gambling Act 2005: period covering 18 February 2023 to 4 May 
2023 
 

Report of: Assistant Director of 
Place (Highways 

and Public 
Protection) 

Wards Affected: (All Wards); 

Portfolio:  
 

Is this a Key 
Decision: 

No Included in 
Forward Plan: 

No 

Exempt / 
Confidential 

Report: 

No 
 

 
Summary: 

 

To update Members regarding those applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003 
and the Gambling Act 2005, that have been determined by Officers. 
 
 

 
Recommendation(s): 

 

That Members: 
 

i) note this Report and its contents; 
ii) note that further Reports will be brought forward to up date Members as and when 

necessary. 

 
 
Reasons for the Recommendation(s): 

 
The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 requires that a written 

record of delegated decisions that would otherwise be made by a committee be 
published to the Council’s website. The publication of this report satisfies that 

requirement for the delegated decisions made in relation to the administration of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
Alternative Options Considered and Rejected: (including any Risk Implications) 

 

None 
 
What will it cost and how will it be financed? 

 
(A) Revenue Costs 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



 

 

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report 
(B) Capital Costs 
 

There are no financial costs associated with the proposals in this report 
 

Implications of the Proposals: 

 
Resource Implications (Financial, IT, Staffing and Assets): 

None. 

 

Legal Implications: 

None. 
 

Equality Implications: 

There are no equality implications. 

 

Impact on Children and Young People:  

None. 

 

Climate Emergency Implications: 

The recommendations within this report will  

Have a positive impact  N 

Have a neutral impact Y 

Have a negative impact N 

The Author has undertaken the Climate Emergency training for 

report authors 

Y 

 

This is an information only Report and contains no proposals that will alter any impact 

on climate change. 

 
Contribution to the Council’s Core Purpose: 

 

Protect the most vulnerable: Yes 
 

Facilitate confident and resilient communities: 

 

Commission, broker and provide core services: Yes 
 

Place – leadership and influencer: 
 

Drivers of change and reform: 
 

Facilitate sustainable economic prosperity: 
 

Greater income for social investment:  

 

Cleaner Greener 
 

 

 
 

Page 22

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 
 
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when? 

 
(A) Internal Consultations 

 
The Executive Director of Corporate Resources and Customer Services has been 
consulted and notes the report indicates no direct financial implications for the Council.  

(FD 7222/23/23). 
 

The Chief Legal and Democratic Officer has been consulted with regard to any legal 
implications and any comments have been incorporated into the report.  (LD 5423/23). 
 
(B) External Consultations  

 

None. 
 
Implementation Date for the Decision 

 
Immediately following the Committee meeting. 

 
Contact Officer: Kevin Coady 

Telephone Number: Tel: 0151 934 2946 

Email Address: kevin.coady@sefton.gov.uk 
 
Appendices: 

 
Annex 1: Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003 
Annex 2: Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005 

 
Background Papers: 

 

There are no background papers available for inspection. 
 

1. Background 

 

1.1 Members will recall that the Statement of Licensing Policy (issued under the 
Licensing Act 2003) and the Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy (issued 
under the Gambling Act 2005) both follow the recommended delegation of 

functions contained within the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the Guidance issued under Section 25 of the Gambling 

Act 2005. 
 
1.2 In effect this means that where there are no relevant representations to 

applications then these matters are dealt with by Officers. This ensures that 
decisions and functions, particularly for non-contentious applications and purely 

administrative functions, are taken or carried out in a speedy, efficient and cost-
effective way. 

 

1.3 The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 requires that a 
written record of delegated decisions that would otherwise be made by a 

committee be published to the Council’s website. The publication of this report 

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



 

 

satisfies that requirement for the delegated decisions made in relation to the 
administration of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005. 

 

2. Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003 

 

2.1 During the period covering 18 February 2023 to 4 May 2023 the following number 
of applications have been determined under this Act: 

 

 Applications made under Premise Licences     84 

 Applications made under Personal Licences    24 

 Notification of Temporary Event Notices     43 

 Notification of Late Temporary Event Notices    28 

 
2.2. Details of determinations made under Premise Licences are attached within  

Annex 1 to this Report. 
 
3. Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005 

 

3.1 During the period 18 February 2023 to 4 May 2023 the following number of 

applications have been determined under this Act: 
          

 Applications made under Licensed Premises Gaming Permits    1 

 Notifications given for Licensed Premises Automatic Gaming       1  

 

3.2. Details of determinations made under the above are attached within Annex 2 to 
this Report. 

 

 

Page 24

Agenda Item 7



name address2 address3 action closeddate 
Homebrew Tap Crosby 14 Endbutt Lane Crosby Variation of DPS  21/02/2023 
McDonalds Restaurant Dunnings Bridge Road Bootle Minor Variation      21/02/2023 
Running Horses 25 Bells Lane Lydiate Minor Variation      22/02/2023 
Grill House Greek Restaurant 13 Aintree Road Bootle Grant      23/02/2023 
The Metro 3 Portland Street Southport Transfer       23/02/2023 
Raven Hotel 32 South Road Waterloo Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS  23/02/2023 
The Barr Ainsdale 2 Station Road Ainsdale Grant      24/02/2023 
The Bold Corner Ltd 8 Bold Street Southport Transfer       28/02/2023 
Lux 37 41 Chapel Lane Formby Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS  28/02/2023 
Southbank Express 126 Southbank Road Southport Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS  01/03/2023 
Koko 45-47 Liverpool Road Crosby Grant      02/03/2023 
Reliance Service Station 555 Liverpool Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS  03/03/2023 
Freshfield Hotel 1 Massams Lane Formby Variation of DPS  06/03/2023 
Lux 37 41 Chapel Lane Formby Minor Variation      06/03/2023 
Ocean Plaza Brewers Fayre Ocean Plaza Marine Drive Variation of DPS  06/03/2023 
Casablanca Bar & Lounge 517 Lord Street Southport Transfer       08/03/2023 
Hare & Hounds 53 Liverpool Road North Maghull Variation of DPS  08/03/2023 
Casablanca Bar & Lounge 517 Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS  09/03/2023 
Lydiate Convenience Store 38 Liverpool Road Lydiate Transfer       09/03/2023 
Tesco 108 Sefton Road Litherland Variation of DPS  09/03/2023 
The Alexandra 194-196 Marsh Lane Bootle Variation of DPS  10/03/2023 
DB Garages Limited Dunnings Bridge Road Netherton Variation of DPS  10/03/2023 
Hoggins 24 South Road Waterloo Transfer       10/03/2023 
Meols Hall - Tithe Barn Complex Botanic Road Southport Variation of DPS  10/03/2023 
Volunteer Canteen 45 East Street Waterloo Variation of DPS  10/03/2023 
Shell Waterloo 13 Crosby Road North Waterloo Minor Variation      13/03/2023 
Waterfront Hotels (Southport) Limited Promenade Southport Variation of DPS  13/03/2023 

Addison Arms Podium Level Units 1-3 Triad Buildings 
Stanley Road, 
Bootle Variation of DPS  14/03/2023 

ANNEX 1

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 7



The Richmond 234 Scarisbrick New Road Southport Variation                                          14/03/2023 
Valentine 70 Haileybury Avenue Aintree Variation of DPS                                   14/03/2023 
1 Central 1 Central Square Maghull Variation of DPS                                   15/03/2023 
Cross House Inn Cross Green Formby Variation of DPS                                   15/03/2023 
Maghull Cricket Club Hall Lane Maghull Transfer                                           16/03/2023 
Marine Bar & Kitchen 3-5 South Road Waterloo Variation                                          16/03/2023 
The Metro 3 Portland Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   20/03/2023 
Weld Blundell 226 Southport Road Lydiate Variation of DPS                                   20/03/2023 
Hoggins 24 South Road Waterloo Minor Variation                                    21/03/2023 
Hoggins 24 South Road Waterloo Variation of DPS                                   21/03/2023 
Iceland Frozen Foods Plc 28-30 Chapel Lane Formby Variation of DPS                                   21/03/2023 
Odeon Cinema Dunnings Bridge Road Netherton Variation of DPS                                   21/03/2023 
Beaconsfield Club Strand Road Bootle Variation                                          22/03/2023 
Casablanca Bar & Lounge 517 Lord Street Southport Variation                                          23/03/2023 
Grapes Hotel Green Lane Formby Variation of DPS                                   23/03/2023 
Pasha Restaurant 133-135 Eastbank Street Southport Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         23/03/2023 
The Local 91 Marsh Lane Bootle Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         24/03/2023 
Railway Hotel 5 Brighton Road Waterloo Transfer                                           24/03/2023 
The Birkey Hotel 35 Cooks Road Crosby Minor Variation                                    27/03/2023 
McCarthy and Stone - Brunlees Court 19-23 Cambridge Road Southport Grant                                              28/03/2023 
Cooksons Bridge Public House Gorsey Lane Litherland Variation of DPS                                   29/03/2023 

 80 Botanic Road Southport Grant                                              30/03/2023 
Toscanas Pizza 518 Stanley Road Bootle Grant                                              31/03/2023 
The Wild Rose 1A/1B The Triad Centre Stanley Road Transfer                                           31/03/2023 
Morrisons Daily 146 Portland Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   03/04/2023 
Dolce Vita Restaurant 90 Station Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS                                   05/04/2023 
Iceland 8-10 The Marian Square Netherton Variation of DPS                                   05/04/2023 
Jubilee Inn 41A Hatton Hill Road Litherland Variation of DPS                                   05/04/2023 
The Wild Rose 1A/1B The Triad Centre Stanley Road Variation of DPS                                   05/04/2023 
The Coop 84 College Road Crosby Grant                                              06/04/2023 

P
age 26

A
genda Item

 7



Sainsbury's 10 Central Square Maghull Variation of DPS                                   06/04/2023 
Meadows Hotel 89A Liverpool Road South Maghull Change of Name and/or Address                      11/04/2023 
The Merton Inn 42 Merton Road Bootle Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         11/04/2023 
B & M Stores Dunnings Bridge Road Netherton Variation                                          12/04/2023 
Cheshire Lines 81 King Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   12/04/2023 
Morrisons Daily 185 Sussex Road Southport Minor Variation                                    12/04/2023 
Coast Wine and Dine 51 Weld Road Birkdale Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         13/04/2023 

 25 Nevill Street Southport Grant                                              14/04/2023 
Becca's Bites 72 Moor Lane Thornton Grant                                              14/04/2023 
Dolce Vita Restaurant 90 Station Road Ainsdale Transfer                                           14/04/2023 
Dukes Wine Bar 108 - 110 Station Road Ainsdale Transfer                                           14/04/2023 
Morrisons Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   17/04/2023 
Dukes Wine Bar 108 - 110 Station Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS                                   18/04/2023 
Miller & Carter Ainsdale 537-553 Liverpool Road Ainsdale Variation of DPS                                   18/04/2023 

 201a Altway Aintree Grant                                              19/04/2023 
Enelles Glass House 241b Lord Street Southport Transfer                                           19/04/2023 
Morrisons Daily 191 - 193 Altway Aintree Minor Variation                                    19/04/2023 
Asda Derby Road Southport Minor Variation                                    21/04/2023 
Bodega del Lobo 44 South Road Waterloo Licence Holder Transfer & Variation of DPS         21/04/2023 
Bar 1 1 Bath Street Southport Removal of DPS                                     25/04/2023 
Flex Off Licence 25 Nevill Street Southport Change of Name and/or Address                      25/04/2023 
Java News and Wine 330 Moorhey Road Maghull Change of Name and/or Address                      25/04/2023 
Waitrose Three Tuns Lane Formby Minor Variation                                    26/04/2023 
The Halfway House Southport Pier, Promenade Southport Grant                                              27/04/2023 
Home Bargains 84-90 South Road Waterloo Variation of DPS                                   27/04/2023 
Occulo Lounge 367 Lord Street Southport Variation of DPS                                   27/04/2023 

 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



name address2 address3 action closeddate activity 
Bold Arms 59-61 Botanic Road Southport Grant      31/03/2023 Licensed Premises Automatic Gaming 
Wetherspoons 93-97 Lord Street Southport Variation   14/04/2023 Licensed Premises Gaming Permit   

ANNEX 2

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Seaforth Road, Seaforth - Objection to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	6 Local Licensing: Performance Report 2022/23
	7 Determinations made under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005: period covering 18 February 2023 to 4 May 2023
	Annex 1: Numbers determined – Licensing Act 2003
	Annex 2: Numbers determined – Gambling Act 2005


